STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

November 15, 1983
Mr. Louis M. Wymon
P. O. Box 278
Craig, CO 81265

Re: Jaco 58 & Jaco 55-Y D-32-20N-9W
_/

Dear Louis:

A recent field inspection of the referenced wells reveals several
infractions of NMOCD rules and regulations. Specifically, oil
must be skimmed from the plt SO productlon water can evaporate.
Pit is seeping water which is running out onto grassland and

must be repaired or replaced. Pit fence is sagging and needs to
be repaired. Lease is junky and oil stained. You have no well
signs.

I will reinspect the lease in about one month. If remedial

action has not been initiated, I will shut it in.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

cl L Ha. .

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

CG/ca

cc: Dick Stamets

Arlene Luther, Navajo Nation, Box 308, Window Rock, AZ 86515
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